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Desktop/ MG/aparna's letter 000

GOVERNMENT OF ARUNACHAL PRADESH
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT & FORESTS
ITANAGAR
No.FOR.14-9 /Cons/05/Vol-1/2pD & 5 _& 3 Date 2; 3"fanuary. 2018.

A

To /
. The Chief Conservator of Forests
Deomali Forest Division
Deomali, Arunachal Pradesh

Sub:- Proposal for granting of permission under Section 2 (iii) of FC Act,1980 towards re-grant of
Kharsang Petroleum Mining Lease (PML) covering 9.94 sq km (originally proposed 11.00 sq
km) in favour of M/s Geo-Enpro Petroleum Limited, falling in Changlang District of Arunachal
Pradesh. s

Ref:- Ministry’s File No.8-38/2015-FC dated 27t September'2017

Sir,

With reference to Ministry’s letter mentioned above on the subject (copy enclosed) vide
which approval towards re-grant of Kharsang Petroleum Mining Lease (PML) has been accorded by
the Ministry under Section 2 (iii) of the Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980, concerning an area of 9.94 sq
km (originally proposed 11.00 sq km) in favour of M/s Geo-Enpro Petroleum Limited, falling in
Changlang District of Arunachal Pradesh.

Further, as regards condition at Sl. No.Ill regarding payment of NPV @ 20 percent for the
violated area for each year since’1995, it is to request you to re-survey the area (31.79 ha) under
violation, jointly with the User Agency and ascertain the density of 31.79 ha area and send the report
immediately to this office on the basis of which NPV will be computed. On receipt of the report the
compliance of the conditions stipulated in AIP will be furnished to the Ministry for further
consideration of the proposal.

Matter is most urgent.

Yours faithfully,

(A.K.%ukla)
Addl. PCCF (Env. & CC)
& Nodal Officer (FCA)
Copy to:-
1. The DFO, Nampong Forest Division, Jairampur for information and necessary
action.
2. The President, Geo-Enpro Petroluem Limited, Insignia 274 Floor, 1D, Sector-
126, Noida-201303, UP for information and necessary action. They are
requested to extend all kinds of help to the Forests Officials during conducting
re-survey of the area.
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(A.K. Shukla)
Addl. PCCF (Env. & CC)
& Nodal Officer (FCA)





